Phone 925.754,.6622 Fax 925.757.2530

/ \ Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
JAENNemmyy 5071 Wilbur Avenue + Antioch, California 94509
A
/F _

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Wednesday February 24, 2016
4:00pm
ECCTA Boardroom

801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509
Avatlable on line: www trideltatransit.com

Please see the last page of this agenda for:
» Public comment guidelines
e Agenda, staff report, and document availability
& Americans with Disabillties Act information
e Anticipated action by the Board of Directors

Ty

1.  Call to Order: Chair Ben Josn

a. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

Board of Directors:

While public comments are encouraged and taken very serlously, State law City of Antioch
3 P bl. C - t prevents the Board of Directors from discussing items that are not on the Wade i
. ublic Commen meeting agenda, If appropriate, staff will follow up on public comments. ade narpey
Please see Public Comment Guidelinas on Page 3 of this agenda, Mary Rocha
City of Brentwood

4.  Chair’s Report: Chair Ben Johnson

Gene Clare
Barbara Guise

5. Consent Calendar (ACTION ITEM): Minutes, Financial Report, and City of Oakley
Marketing Activities Report (see attachment. tab #1) Poug Hardcastle**
a.  Minutes of the Board of Directors meeting of January 27, 2016 Kevin Romick
b.  Financial Report City of Pittsburg
c.  Marketing Activities Report Ben Johnson*
Requested Action: Approve items 5a, 5b, and Sc Pete Longmire

Contra Costa County
Federa! Glover

6. CEO’s Report: Jeanne Krieg ' Mary Piepho
a.  Operations Report (see atfachment: tab #2) Member-at-Large
b, Operations Contract: Status Report (information will be Ken Gray

presented during the board meeling)
' * Chair; FY 2015-16
** Vice-chair: FY 2015-16




Page 2 of 3

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Wednesday February 24, 2016

7. ACTION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

a.

ACTION ITEM: Low Carbon Transit Operations Program
(see attachment. tab #3)

“Requested action #1: Adopt Resolution #160224a authorizing the execution of
the certifications and assurances for the low carbon transit operations program
(LLCTOP) to be used for continued expanded service on Route 201
Requested action #2: Adopt Resolution #160224b authorizing the execution of
the low carbon transit operations program (LCTOP) project

ACTION ITEM: Janitorial Services Contract

- (see aitachment: tab #4)

Requested action: Adopt Resolution #160224¢ authorizing the CEO to execute
and deliver a five year contract for janitorial services to Consistent Maintenance
Systems for $1794 per month for year one

ACTION ITEM: 2016 Summer Youth Pass
(see attachment: tab #5)

Requested action: Authorize staff to market an unlimited-ride 2016 summer pass
to passengers aged 5-17

ACTION ITEM: Patking and Connectivity Committee

(see attachment: tab #0)
Requested action #1: Decide whether fo participate in the Parking and
Connectivity Committee
Requested action #2: If participation is approved, select an elected official to
represent ECCTA on the Committee

ACTION ITEM: CEO’s APTA Vice Chair Candidacy

(see attachment: fab #7) .
Requested action: Adopt Resolution 160224d supporting ECCTA CEO Jeanne
Krieg’s candidacy and subsequent election to serve as the Vice Chair and
eventually Chair of the American Public Transportation Association

DISCUSSION ITEM: Paratransit
(see attachment. tab #8)
No action reguested

8. Board of Directors Comments

Under this item, Directors are limited to providing information, askihg clarifying
questions about matters not on the agenda, responding to public comment, referring
matters to staff, or requesting a report be made at another meeting.

9. Adjourn

Next Meeting: March 23, 2016

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda — February 24, 2016



Page 3 of 3

Public Comment Guidelines: - .
e Persons requesting to address the ECCTA Board of Directors are requested to complete a Comment
Request form and submit it to the clerk. If possible, pléase submit the form prior to the start of the
meeting. At the appropriate time, the ECCTA chair will call on individuals to comment.

* During the public comment agenda item, the public is permitted to address the ECCTA Board of
Directors on items that are on the consent calendar or items not on the agenda. Individuals may also
make a request for future agenda Items. No action or discussion may take place on any item not
appearing on the posted agenda.

» If a person wishes to speak on a specific agenda item, the ECCTA chair will call on the individual when
the agenda item is being discussed by the Board of Directors.

e Persons addressing the ECCTA Board of Directors are requested to limit their remarks to three (3)

. minutes unless an extension of time is granted by the chair, subject to approval of the ECCTA Board of
Directors. : :

Agenda, staff report, and document availability:

~ Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to each item of business
referred to on the agenda are available for public inspection the Friday before each regularly scheduled
Board of Director's meeting at Tri Delta Transit's front desk located 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch,
California. Any documents subject to disclosure that are provided to all, or a majority of all, of the
members of the Board regarding any item on this agenda after the agenda has been distributed will also

be made available for inspection at Tri Delta Transit's front desk at the above referenced address during
regular business hours,

T e Giskis o
feae i 3

Americans with Disabilities Act Information:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the meeting room is wheelchair accessible and
disabled parking is available in the Tri Delta Transit parking lot. If you are a person with a disability and
you need disability-related modifications or accommodations to participate in this meeting, please
contact the CEQ’s Office at (925) 754-6622 or fax {925) 757-2530. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable Tri Delta Transit to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting, {28 CFR 35.102-35, 104 ADA Title I1} Please help us accommodate individuals with EI-MSC and

refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting. Please turn off any electronic paging device or cell
phone. '

Anticipated action by the Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors may take action on any item on the agenda, which action may consist of the
recommended action, no action or a related action. :

e e
e R

Eastern Contra Costa Transh Authority Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda — February 24, 2016



TAB 1

Agenda Item 5a,b,c
Consent Calendar (ACTION ITEM): Minutes, Financial Report, and
Marketing Activities Report

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday February 24, 2016

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Antioch - Brentwood - Pittsburg - Oakley and Contra Costa County

MINUTES
January 27, 2016
The Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (ECCTA) meeting was called to order in the

ECCTA Board Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California by Chair Ben Johnson at
4:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL / CALL TO ORDER

'PRESENT: Gene Clare (Brentwood); Nancy Parent, Alternate for Federal Glover
(Contra Costa County); Ken Gray (Member-at-Large); Barbara Guise
(Brentwood); Wade Harper (Antioch); Pete Longmire (Pittsburg); Michael
Daugelli, Aiternate for Mary N. Piepho (Contra Costa County); Mary Rocha
(Antioch); Kevin Romick (Oakley); Doug Hardcasile (Oaklelece Chair); and
Ben Johnson (Pittsburg/Chair}

ABSENT: Ncne

STAFF: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
Steve Ponte, Chief Operating Officer (COQ)
Ben Stock, Legal Counsel

OTHERS
PRESENT: Jill Schroeder, Executive Assistant, Tri Delta Transit
Susan Hinson, First Transit
Gary Mitchell, First Transit
Hosie Pintily, First Transit -
Lou Rocha, Antioch.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Johnson led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

CHAIR'S REPORT

Chair Johnson announced CEO Jeanne Krieg's 25" Anniversary with the Eastern Contra
Costa Transit Authority, thanked her for her 25 years of service and dedication to the
agency since 1991, and highlighted her many accomplishments over those years.



East Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes
January 27, 2016

Page 2

Among the many accomplishments the Chair highlighted included a multitude of awards
from the American Public Transportation Association (APTA), including The Best of North
America Small Transit System of the Year Award in 2014,

Over 30 members of Tri Delta Transit and First Transit staff joined with the Board to
celebrate and honotr Ms. Krieg, and to acknowledge her leadership and compassion in her
25 years of service to the agency. '

Ms. Krieg thanked everyone for the recognition and stated it had been a great 25 years.

Chair Johnson commended Jeanne for all her work for the agency and her representation
on numerous boards of national and regional transit agencies, along with everything she
did to help the members of the Board stand out and be prepared at the various transit
seminars and conferences. '

Each member of the Board in turn commended Jeanne and described her as an unspoken
hero for far East County who went unappreciated every day because East County
benefited from her leadership, excellence, honesty, approachability, stellar reputation,
counsel, and friendliness, and who was highly respected in her field.

Ms. Krieg commented that she had been blessed to have a wonderful staff. She noted
that she had initially considered a different path into education, but was pleased she had
chosen Tri Delta Transit because she was able to talk to customers daily, which was very
satisfying to her, and it was satisfying to know that her team made a difference in the
community.

CONSENT CALENDAR

On motion by Director Harper, seconded by Director Longmire, ECCTA Boardmembers
adopted the Consent Calendar, as shown, which carried by the following vote:

A. Minutes of the Board of Directors meeting of December 16, 2015
B. Financial Report
C. Marketing Activities Report

AYES: Clare, Daugelli, Gray, Guise, Hardcastle, Harper, Longmire, Parent, Rocha,

Romick, and Johnson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

A Operations Report



East Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes

January 27, 2016

Page 3 '

CEO Jeanne Krieg wished everyone a Happy New Year, thanked everyone for their kind
comments, and introduced and welcomed Jill Schroeder, her new Executive Assistant.
She noted that Chair Johnson had for some time recommended an Executive Assistant
and she had finally taken his advice.

Ms. Krieg reported it was time to file the annual Form 700, noted that the County preferred
electronic filing, and the form had to be filed by April 1, 2016. Once filed, a copy would
have to be provided to ECCTA through Ms. Schroeder. She also noted that the
mandatory ethics training was required this year and could be completed on-line. Once
the training had been completed, the certificate of completion would also have to be
provided to Ms. Schroeder.

Legal Counsel Ben Stock clarified that the Form 700 had to be done once for all bodies
. involved, and while a separate Form 700 was not required for ECCTA, a copy of the Form
700 which included ECCTA would have to be provided.

Ms. Krieg explained that as part of the system redesign project, CDM Smith, the
consultant, would be conducting on-line surveys and public meetings later this month. A
final route proposal was expected to be presented to the Board in the spring.

Noting that Tri Delta Transit had been in the news twice this month, Ms. Krieg described a
pedestrian accident in Piftsburg a half block away from the bus stop, and a shooting on
BART where the two individuals involved had ridden a Tri Delta Transit Bus to BART. She
reported in both cases the police departiments involved had been impressed with Tri Delta
Transit’s video system and the quality of that system.

Ms. Krieg reported that she and COO Steve Ponte would attend the APTA CEO Seminar
starting on January 28. She explained that there was a lot of valuable information at those
seminars which were interesting and informative and she looked forward to the benefits
from the training and networking.

Ms. Krieg also reported that Contra Costa 511 would be providing funding for 400 free 20-
ride punch passes; the latest Tri Delta Transit promotion was an umbrella, which had been
promoted a few years ago during the summer but was currently being marketed as a
“oortable bus shelter,” and next week all drivers would have a tote bag full of umbrellas
that would be distributed to those riding the bus; there would also be a promotion with the
Pittsburg Library to celebrate a book entitled The Last Stop on Market Street about a child

who rides the bus with hIS grandmother and discovers all kinds of interesting things about
his city.

In addition, Ms. Krieg highlighted a report about how Tri Delta Transit would use Google
analytics to study the use of electronic media with the goal of providing up-to- date
information to Tri Delta Transit's customers who wanted all electronic.



East Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes
January 27, 2016

Page 4

Ms. Krieg explained that Tri Delta Transit had changed the way it provided information,
and the next goal was to decrease the amount of phone calls and decrease the number of
schedules that had to be printed. Since 2012 with the move toward electronic media, the
agency had gone from 418,000 sessions on the website to over 1.2 million in 2015. 1t had
also been able to decrease the number of printed schedules from 115,000 to 75,000, and
anticipated that number to drop dramatically.

Ms. Krieg also reported that Tri Delta Transit had been selected as a National Transit
Institute site, and in May 2016, 30 to 35 people would travel to East County for a
procurement class. It would cost Tri Delta Transit nothing other than the extra water and
-power used during the two days the class would be held while East County hotels and
restaurants would be patronized by the attendees.

Low fuel prices continued to affect ridership but the cost of fuel was also down. Expenses
were in line and all other operational parameters were as expected.

B. Operations Contract: Status Report

Ms. Krieg reported that the Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Operations Contract had
now been produced with help from the consultants Michael Griffus and Cheryl DeHoog,
who had been introduced to the Board last month, and it would be published on February
1, 2016. She characterized the RFP as spectacular and something no one else had ever
seen. She noted there was a lot of buzz in the industry given that it was different from
anything anyone had ever published. She stated Tri Delta Transit would benefit in a very
big way and she was proud of the work the team had done. She presented the timeline for
the process and asked that any proposer who might contact members of the Board
contact her to make sure that everyone was getting the same information

ACTION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

- Al Status Report. Advettising on Buses

Ms. Krieg reported that she had spoken to the advertising contractor with respect to the
Board’s discussions of ads covering the windows of the bus, which she noted was only an
issue for the older buses which would be eliminated; the new buses would be in service in
October and November, and since the new windows would be darkened anyway to help
reduce energy costs the ads would not be an issue. She had also talked about the
Board's objections to the big ads that obliterated the identity of the transit service o make
the contractors more mindful of making sure that the Tri Delta Transit identify was clear.
She recommended working with the existing contractor who would address that issue.

Chair Johnsen was supportive of the staff recommendation as long as the Tri Delta Transit
identity was not lost.



East Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes
January 27, 2016

Pageb

By consensus, the Board supported the continuation of the status quo with the existing
contractor. '

B. Bus Options Assignment

Ms. Krieg reported that the assignment was a continuation of an agenda item from last
month to purchase two BYD electric buses through Long Beach Transit. In order for
ECCTA to negotiate with BYD, it must send a letter to secure two options from Long
Beach Transit.

On motion by Director Guise, seconded by Director Longmire, ECCTA Boardmembers
authorized the CEO to sign the Bus Options Assignment Letter with Long Beach Transit-to
secure two BYD electric bus options, carried by the following vote:

AYES: Clare, Daugelli, Gray, Guise, Hardcastle, Harper, Longmire, Parentl, Rocha,
Romick, and Johnson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

C. HVAC Contract

Ms. Krieg stated that last year the California Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) had
come up with a new requirement that contractors and subcontractors working on public
works projects would have to be registered with the DIR, which meant that small
contractors had to pay $300 to be on the list, and if not would not be able to work with
public agencies. ECCTA’s HVAC contractor at the time had decided not to participate in
that program, so ECCTA had gone out to bid to find a permanent contractor registered
with the DIR to perform HVAC maintenance and repairs for five years beginning January
2016, and had received two bids; one from Freschi Service Experts in an amount of
$8,662.02 for the first year, and a bid from Tyndall HVAC, Inc. for $3,100 for the first year.
She added that after the first year the contract would depend on the Consumer Price Index -
(CPI).

On motion by Director Harper, seconded by Director Rocha, ECCTA Boardmembers
adopted Resolution 160127 authorizing the CEO to execute and deliver a five-year
contract for HYAC maintenance and as-needed repairs to Tyndall HVAC Inc. for $3,100
for year one, carried by the following vote:

AYES: Clare, Daugelli, Gray, Guise, Hardcastle, Harper, LongMire, Parent, Rocha;
Romick, and Johnson
NOES: None '

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None



East Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes
~January 27, 2016

Page 6

D. Paratransit

Ms. Krieg explained that the agenda item was in response to a question from Director
Clare. COO Steve Ponte had put together some information and had additional
information to share.

Steve Ponte reported that Tri Delta Transit received about 100 new applications a month
for Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) applications, and about 87 for renewals. He
explained it took two hours to process each application. On average Monday through
Friday, there were 486 trips a day to take passengers to and from their locations at $35.40
a trip compared to about $5.50 for fixed route. The fare box ratio on paratransit was 11
percent with an average trip time of 30 minutes. Twenty to 40 applications were returned
each month because they were not completed correctly. He explained that 20 percent of
the trips were seniors and 24 percent of the total clientele were seniors, and about 40
percent of the riders had to use some kind of mobility assistance.

Ms. Krieg stated she had been talking to Lyft about working with the agency because
Lyft's prices were cheaper than Tri Delta Transit’s prices.

Director Gray referred to the presentation that had previously been provided to the Board
about mobility management and recommended that-the non-profits and public enfities
work together because they could provide the service at a lower cost. He emphasized that
something had to be done. He suggested the 100 applications each month would
substantially increase over time, and commented that paratransit offered services to those
65 and older. ‘

Director Clare suggested the problem could be the fact service was offered to seniors 65
and older and suggested there might not be any misuse although there was a need to
rethink the milestone. He sought a breakdown in years between 65 to 70, and 70 to 75,
commented that not everyone 65 and older needed the service, and sought a way to
better serve those who truly needed paratransit service. He wanted to look at more data
and a breakdown of age to identify who was actually using the service, with an agenda
item in the future to specifically look at the 767 seniors who were registered senior
customers. :

Director Romick suggested there was a need to engage the mobility options and
suggested-that autonomous cars were only five or so years away. He suggested mobility
for seniors would be interesting with companies like Uber and Lyft, which could potentially
eliminate the paratransit services, and it was important as a transit organization to look at
those issues now given the impact that the growing senior population would impose in the
future. He suggested the role of the transit agency would be more as a facilitator and
potentially subsidize the service.



East Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes
January 27, 2016

Page 7

Director Guise emphasized the need that drivers be screened to be able to provide that
future.

Director Daugelli urged that the senior centers in the area be consulted, and referred to
Butte County which had raised its qualifying age from 65 to 70. Having used the
paratransit service, he complimented Tri Delta Staff and the incredible service that was
being provided. He commented that even those seniors who didn’t look disabled could be
disabled and required the service. He recommended a presentation of how that would
work through the paratransit organization.

Director Rocha clarified that the topic was a national issue.

Ms. Krieg explained that Tri Delta Transit's cost per trip, although high, was on the low
side. There was a need to provide transportation to seniors given that the population was
getting older, and transit organizations would have to work with Uber, Lyft, -and the non-
profit based organizations to address the mobility management for seniors as opposed to
being the provider.

Director Daugelli emphasized the need for travel training and stated the senior center
needed to be educated on how to take fixed route buses, for instance.

Ms. Krieg added that Tri Delta Transit was one of the few systems in California that
provided senior transportation in that most just provided ADA transportation, a decision
that had been made by the Tri Delta Transit Board in its early days.

Director Guise commented that the Board at one time had been in conflict with the Antioch
Senior Bus, but now it seemed it was reverting back to that mode, becoming more of a
mobility manager.

Director Clare requested an agenda item at the nhext meeting to look at the seniors and the
ages of the riders to discuss what could be done in the future.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS

Director Daugelli described a recent trip to Chico starting out through the Tri Delta Transit
system. He commented that through the Antioch Senior Center he received a number of
questions about Tri Delta Transit's paratransit service but he emphasized that he referred
all guestions about paratransit to Tri Delta Transit staff.

Director Longmire explained that he was back home and now able to attend meetings. He
thanked his colteagues who had filled in for him when he was not able to attend.

Director Harper wished everyone a Happy New Year.



East Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes
January 27, 2016

Page 8

Director Rocha reported that there would be a ribbon cutting on January 29 for the
Southern Café on Fourth Street in Downtown Antioch. In addition, the Antioch City
Council had signed a letter of intent to sign a lease with the Oakland-based Everett and
Jones barbecue restaurant in the building that had housed Humphrey's restaurant.

Director Parent announced that Pearl Jam would be at the California Theatre on February
12. She also referred to an organization by the name of Theatre Core, a group that had
produced Shakespeare in the Park during the summer, currently raising money to put on
more Shakespeare in the Park for the coming year o perform Twelfth Night. She noted
the group had put on an improve last Saturday at the Steel Town Cafe. Two more
petformances had been planned for February 22 at 3:00 P.M. and on April 2. She invited
everyone to attend and urged support of Theatre Core.

Director Gray, a member of the Senior Mobility Action Council, distributed the newsletter
from that organization and explained that there would be a workshop on driverless cars
with respect to mobility. He added that the group was very dedicated and he urged
consideration because driverless cars would save money when offering senior services.

Chair Johnson reported that the City of Pittsburg was moving forward to finish the upper
section of the California Theatre, increasing the number of seats from 300 to 450, which
would allow bigger acts to perform- at the theatre, as well as providing ADA improvements,
and air conditioning to the upper section to create a fully functional theatre.

Director Parent added that the Pittsburg Community Theatre (PCT) was offering a number

of Broadway shows, specifically Broadway shows that had been performed by Carol
Burnett.

Chair Johnson stated the shows were reasonably priced and he invited everyone to
attend. '

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Johnson adjourned the meeting of the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority at
5:02 P.M. to February 24, 2016 at the ECCTA Administration Facility, 801 Wilbur Avenue,
Antioch, California.

Respecifully submitted,

Anita L., Tucci-Smith



piRog 10} 1eBPNE SA SI2ARY (LA 9L0E AIBNUENGL ANSHOUSY |RIoURLI@IUBUL\UA S

zio L afed

910z 've Aueniged

9LOTILLIE

{dxakAan s539%3

:senuassy Bugesedo-uon fe1os
B0} SS[A JBULQ 3@ 18aI8IUL
suawseby Jojesadg=raiug
SpUn4 [2ou]
SpUNg 8IS
Spund RSP
A4 DNIL7a3a0-NON

:sasuadxg Suneled() 18301

souemsy AYpqe pue Ajensed
BUu0

SO0INAS

syeueq g seLees

sa|ddng pue seualen
ucREHOdSURL ) pasBUNg
SASNIJXI ONILYHIH0

‘senuansy Bugeiedo 1210l
BLUIGOU] JBUIO
sale Jsbussseg
TANNSAZE ONILVEda

0102 ‘L¢ Aenuer jo sy

jobpng [enuUy o} uosuedwio) - JUSWSIEIS DWOdU]

LISNVYL V1734 [HL

Bunsayy $i0pelc J0 prog
Aloigiy JSUBL] B1S00 B4UOD wislsed
gy wey spueby

- - - $ | 628°0%6 ¢ [(368°LL0 $ | ££0'89) HE $ - g - $ | 626'016 586812 §[<€S068L 3
952 %2y %S BOG'EIZ T $ | Srel90'cl §|0G.UEELL $]gzesEL $ ) 06L° 2L L) § [(rzv'eeg) S| 0l5i6re & . cl0veh. G | 2eclzp0L © | 968222 $[[29e90s8 [ ecL'sEiE 9§
%05l |%E %E 004 $ | 006°1L0L 3 | 000'Z0L $]v6 RS $ [ 950 I E3 ESDD BIEDE §[os 3| 890's FERS g

- | 0BL'YO¥'T % | 0Bi'vOPET  $]- & |(s68z02'L) $ |(g8g'zoz’Y) S|~ $1988'202' ¢ |@BEEOCL |- g |- - 3
Vol d %0oLL  |%E8 £98'184 $ | s26'659 S| ZFIPE'T  $]118U02 S| ZLi'eee $ | ¥EO'9LE ¢ | tee'ese § | 66P'Eaz $ | 088'629 $ | ez 109 $ | 9L9'0s8 | ¥e81Ee 8
pae %S %¥S 99:'v95'7  § | esLL02'0L S| B9e'saL'EL § |lLewT) § [(ee'erD) $ |(es8'ges) ¢ |sooes’s ¢ | LLo'sez'e g | 5L0BLEL  §|1epRes’t | 099'tEEs  $| L9L'080L 8
%L0Z  |%ES %054 SG1L'E28e $ | 000'00F $ | ss1'e2s ¢ | zve'ees ¢ | esg'0st $ | orL'009 g | ssriezs $ | 000'002 § | 851'e2L ¢ | 268'z50'L ¢ | g6g'0SE $|ceg'eeg’t §
%S %S %S BOE/Z6'Y 3 [SFEOLE9L S| 98 W lE § | GrRY6L $ | 090°EL8 $ [ 206048 [ oc5eo8z $| Q0096 S | Ovecarch 5| v66599C S | 0S69¥68  § [ WBTIONL $
%22 %re %R 000’9 § [ GO0FL $ 000°0Z RS 3 |ZLe) 3 [(72€76) s [ osor $ | 056 $ [ 0GEEL slezile RE BEEED S
0015 %85 %85 0008l $ | G00‘L¥E2 $ | 00052 § | zse S| /8F 3| 6L $ | ooo's $ | 000'LrL $ | 000'8FL § | eres 3| eig'obt & | 1087t S
e %L %Z9 I0'GEL ¢ | ¥Tsoee $ | sas'sor | ogo'se $ |{eos'se} $ |(sss') g | weite $ | 902’902 $ | 066482 ¢ | vel'op $ | 1esvre § | sr2'062 $
0pee %S %6% 055'52 ¢ | osF'see $ | 000'60F g |a1g's $ | cos'ge $ | Loz'ye g0zt $ | s6F'212 $ | 0092 ¢ | a88's $ | oig'084 & | 862002 $
%59 %SG %LG 000°LFL & | co0'ze9 $ | 00D'6Z8 & [tree'ol) $ | £68'ST $ | 6L0GL $ | osz'se & | gg8'468 § | cev'eRt % | 8096 $ | Z8r'ELE $ | gos'eor &
Eas %ES %ES 00F'S2Y § | oog'ale's  $| 000WETF  § | S09'9¢ $ | 69L'IBL $ | 7LE¥ET sl oovisz 3| ose'ezz's | 0seBIvC  $ | Sev'0ZE $| 1e0'sz0'z & | 9/4GrET S
%Er 5 Ytk 000'029 $ | ool'0eg'z  $| OoMOSSE'S  § | ovFLoL $ | 19g'e0r $ | 2024208 % | 120’888 § | ieoeL0't  §| 2161907 § [ SE9'08T ¢ | o292’ §|S0EWESL %
2.8 %S %25 PER'E0S'E  § | wALEEL'S 3| 890°289'ML $|682'9e $ | ee'ss g | LES're ¢ | oosic0r  § | evEle'y S| e0gesl'e S flsgGeE’L  §| LPO'SERY S| BLEBSY &
%625 e %65 000'859 ¢ [ 000GFBE  $ | 000205 & [ 19441 3 [{e0z’ie) § [(Grv's) B EEEE ¢ [ 866660l § | ¥SCea0T 5 | JEUWEE § | 264899t  S[BIBES0C  $
%29 %E0L %G 006'081 ¢ | 00008 $ | 000°092 $[ere’le 3 [ 0cs'8lL $ | SPEDF § [ 00006 § | oos'ee R S|ers i $ | 0008 § [ E¥RE6L $
2.6 %S %4S 000'8LY ¢ | ooo'sasz  § | ooozre'e & [izZsow) $ |(on2'ar) $ |{28L'6W) § | 99z'aiz $ | soreee’l  § | ¥8L'808'L  § | ¥BLELZ 3| ZeL'oss’s G| 948858 %

da a4 | vioo3 da ] V1293 Hd £ v1903 |a EE] ¥1223 ud ud w1293
1a6png (BIgBI0ABIIN/BIGEIONS]
aipng Iea) | aSpn: L3
1eDA [E9SLY 40 % QLA J08png eoA IINd B1A souRyEn ALA J88png ALA [BIIDY QLA
(paypieun)



puRag o} jolpng S SERI0Y 1A 9102 AJBNUErg | AJSHOUSY [BOUBLITEOLBULLOLVEVS

Z4a z abeq

9L0Z ¥T ARNIGES

9L0ZILLE

{DahA3y ss30x3

senuansy Bueledo-uop el
BUICOUL SSI 210 B 1saSU|
sjuswas by Joielado-1Siu|
spund |eao7]
Spun4 d1B1g
spun4 [Blapa
ATd DNILVHIdO-NON

:sosuedxg Buljesed) (2104
soxXe
seRNIN
soueInsu] ANge) pue AEnsen
J2UIC
ealliel
sjjausg ¥ SOLBES
salddng pue seuslep
uoneyodsuRl | PaseydIng
SASNIIXT DNILVIILO

:sonuansy Buneieds Jejod
SWooU JBUYG
sele Jabusssed
SANNAAZYH DNILVIIdO

oL0Z ‘LE Aenue JO Sy

Jea j Joud o) uosuedllos - JUsl9e)g S|

JISNVRL V1134 [dlL

Bupeaayy 801084 46 p/Rog
Acyiny JisURIL BISOD equo) Lieiseg
qG# woyf epusby

¥Z0'8E8 $ [{zoe'€0l'L)  § |(822'592) ¢ [ sgr'zoL $ | 00 LEE $ 1 19gver $ | szs'0v8 $ (96871 L1} $ | ££0'69L $

612904 3 (o8 V0T 1} ¢ |(6vLasel S FZil 9oz S| 9ZLEL8L § | e08 4020l $|o68'czze  $|29e008'0  §86L6Ei6  §
%1 AT [ 6L} % [{959')) $](c20'1) 51691 g | v2l'Y $ | <687 g | 051 $ | 890°E $|gize $
%0 %0 %0 - $ [(ooz'eso’L) ¢ |(002'989°)) S|- $ | 00Z'¢g0'L S| 00Z'gSe’L % |- $|- g |- $
%0 %O0L  [%004 ZvT'eLl $ | 88248 $ | 086002 $ ¥ ozo'ser $ | 828°298 $ | ¥06°066 $ | ssz'109 $ | 919°059 $ | ¥88°LSTL  §
%EZ-  |%I- %= {toc'ssy) ¢ {{Pro'og) ¢ (cri'ges)  ¢lzeszzo'z | veeieas’s | oog'olgs  §| 19pG0slt ¢ | 089128 $| LOLOBOL 8

166240 $ | 968°08E $|gegeee’l  §|- $|- $|- 4| /667750°L  $ | 968°0EE $ | 56888 $
%Z %T %E LeL'E0 $ | 6l¥'e8l $ | 963°8F2 ¢tc/v62LC 1§ |Goceckb B |Orelogll $|vA6G09T 51 0S69KB8 S| vF6Zl9llL 3
%EC- %02~ |%9Fl- (2z8) $ (4812} $ [(1L00'01} siv8LT $| 646°0L $1€i89 s|ziie $ 1 z9LEl IEZEED g
%8 %0 %0 (62F) $ {822) $ |(208) $16l6'9 $ | seZ'orl $ | P81 LYl s|ere’L $ | EL80vl §| 198/l $
%El- % |%61- (rSL°5) $ |{850"zr) $ |(z1e’ 2%} 5 fooo'Ly $ | 885202 $ | £LS'erT $| ¥slor $ | LBS e $ | S¥1'06T §
%l- %E- e (9L1) $ |{008'%) % |(916'%) $Y€/'6 $ | gLL'sgl $ | €8¥'S6l $ | 6886 $ | 015061 $ | 66£°00C $
%6 %LE %) 1696 $ | 880°%F $ | 622'8S $ 1 6e2'501 S | 0ISOL¥ $ | soe'zes $ | #3096 $ | g8rzLe $ | 995°89F $
%Z %z- %T- B80S $ {861 °CTF) $ |(698'9c) ¢ { yo8'sze $ | £992'296°L S| /99802 §|se¥Cee g [ LR0'SZ0'T  § | 9i5'eree 3
%t ) %L %0 S9L°Gy $ | Z2r0°062 $ | 10Z's0¢ ¢ | cog1ge $ | 219°2gs L $ | Threse’l  §| s£9'08T $ | 04572021  § | S0Z'PEEL  §
%0 %l- %0 £96'6 $ |{(p61°L2) g ((L1e'2L) ¢ ooe'soo'z 4| ivR'Se9y ¢ | Zog'lio9  §| Z/9'566°L  § ) L¥O'EEOY  $ | 8128898 §
%2, %1 %L ¥i8°L $ | vl9l $ | 120'%2 g ]e5179.8 $ | S¥9c59 ) § | eeleec0Tc  § | Lc0F8E $126/.800°T S [618%€50C S
%0 il %l ovirZl $ | 000ZL $ | 9¥b e $1 /6266 $ | 00002 $ | 2165691 BT § | 00028 §] e¥8'cBl 3
%g- %0 %0 (z8"%) $ | IrLF ¢ |(sz8) $f 95202 $ | eb9'288°L S| LO¥'BSR’L  §$|¥8LELE $ ﬁ 2629861 §|9.6'%68°L §

Ha Hd V1203 ¥a E] v1993 Ha 4 V1993 ¥a V S viood
Jea ) Snoiasld
wo.y aBueyn % QlA-SLAd SASLAL |emoy 1A Loz Auenuer lenoy Q1A 9102 Aenuep
{paypneun)



Tri Delta Transit

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: February 24,2016
Agenda Item:  Marketing/Communications Activities — Agenda Item 5c¢

Lead Staff: Mike Furnary, Director of Marketing
Approved: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Ofﬁcer@

I. Completed Marketing Activities

1.

Umbrella Promotion/Customer Appreciation

Distributed nearly 1000 umbrellas to customers in support of our El Nifio
customer appreciation promotion. Promotion received significant amount of press
coverage. Several other transit agencies have indicated that they will duplicate the
promotion.

Electric Bus Design
Completed collaboration with bus manufacturer to develop paint/bus design

for electric buses to be introduced to Tri Delta Transit's fleet. Design attached
for review.

High Density Housing Direct Mail

Completed planning and logistics of incentive mailing targeting high-density
housing throughout East County. Mailing scheduled to reach 13,000 targeted
homes set to drop end of February for promotion period through March 31.

Commuter Pass Promotion

Completed 511 Contra Costa supported promotion targeting East County
Commuters. Goal of 400 participants was reached yielding the following:
» 8,000 rides

» $13,200 revenue

* $1.65 fare perride

Route 201 Additional Runs

Completed localized promotion of new runs added to Route 201 to Concord.
Service of new runs to begin February 22.

Web Site Redesign
Currently exploring new design options for web site to allow for improved
implementation and communication of alerts while elimination excess
duplication of information. Design concepts/drafts expected for review in
March, 2016.

Agenda Item #5¢

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
February 24, 2016



7. Ongoing marketing programs

- Welcome Pack mailing

-2 for 1 tickets on Route 300 (subsidized by 511 Contra Costa)
- Take One on board newsletter

- Gatekeeper quarterly newsletter

IL. Planned Marketing/Communications Activities

PN AW =

How to ride video edits completion

Web site redesign continued

Pittsburg Library cross promotion event

Route specific marketing promotions-511 Contra Costa cross promotion
Senior outreach 2016

Clipper faster boarding campaign

Customer courtesy on-board campaign

Online/web customer survey ‘

Agenda Item #5¢
Eastern Contra Cosia Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
February 24, 2016



& TSI

. .;mZTNm mwma _g,ﬁ Eoo.tmcca..cn.mo_m

,,ﬁ.,]; A




Agenda ltem 6a
CEQO’s REPORT: Operations Report

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday February 24, 2016

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



TRI DELTA TRANSIT

ECCTA Executive
Team

Jeanne Krieg
Chief Executive Officer

Steve Ponte
Chief Operating Officer

Tom Harais
Chief Financial Officer

Ann Hutcheson
Director of
Administrative Services

Kevin Moody
Director of
Maintenance

Mike Furnary
Director of Marketing

Susan Hinson
First Transit
Director of Operations

Chief Executive Officer’s Report

February 2016

Highlights:

e Tri Delta Transit’s Request for Proposal for operations was published. Seven
firms attended the pre-proposal conference and all expressed an intent to submit
a proposal.

e Tri Delta Transit’s application for an MTC-sponsored high school summer
intern was selected. The chosen intern will earn $12.25-$13.00/hour for up to
250 hours between June 17" and August 26™, The deadline for students to
apply in Sunday March 20", Applications are available on MTC’s website.

» There is an issue with the software program the county planned to use for Form
700 filing this year so all submittals will be paper.

_ The facility solar project is progressing. The low-interest loan will be officially

approved in March, After official notification is received, an RFP will be
published.

» Funding is being secured for the purchase of four electric buses and the
associated infrastructure.

e Plans are being developed and funding is being pursued to build four electric
car charging stations in front of the ECCTA facility. '

» Staff is investigating the possibility of purchasing fuel futures.

e The Gillig bus pre~-production meeting will be held February 23, The buses will
be delivered in October 2016. A factory tour will be scheduled when the
production schedule is known.

» The Clipper small operators subgroup, which includes all small operators in the
nine county Bay Area, continues to meet on a regular basis.

» The advisory team for the Contra Costa Mobility Management project
continues to meet. The group is moving toward forming a CT'SA which will
provide additional funding opportunities.

Pending:

» Electric bus procurement
> FTA’s Safety Program

» Federal grants

» Service to Brentwood LMC campus (August 2018)

» Next generation of Clipper (2019)

» Service to eBART stations in Pittsburg and Antioch (2019)

> Fixed route bus delivery (buses will be on production line October 2016)
» A&E: Antioch Park & Ride lot (in process)

> Oakley Park & Ride lot construction

» PATH Integrated Dynamic Transit Operations system demonstration project
» Contra Costa County Mobility Management Plan implementation

» Contra Costa County Transportation Plan

» Operations Contract (expires June 30, 2016)

» CCTA Express Bus Study (update to the 2001 study)

» Electric Car Charging Station grant

» Park & Ride lots — land acquisition Agenda Item #6a
Eastern Contra Cosia Transil Authority
Board of Directors Meeting

February 24,2016




TRIDELTA TRANSIT

YTD COMPARISON
FR RIDERSH!P

1,800,000

1,600,000

1,400,000

1,200,000 -

1,000,000

800,000 -

600,000 -

400,600 -

200,000 -

COMPARATIVE SEVEN MONTH YTD FR RIDERSHIP

FY11 Fy1z FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16
o 1,357,315 1,461,278 1,625,154 1,668,199 1,665,126 1,537,284
Agenda lfern #6a
Eastern Conira Costa Transit Authority
Board of Director's Meeting
February 24, 2016 Page 1 of 3



EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS BY SERVICE

: YTD COMPARISON
Actual Budget | 15/168 Actual % A
10/11 | 1142 1 12713 1 13/14 | 14/15 15/16 % A E Jan-15 | Jan-16 o
DIAL-A~RIDE
PASSENGERS — : .
Total DAR Trips Provided 129,041 130,819 128,999 131,476 133,769 140,000 80,148 75,874 ~5%
Average Weekday Rldership 474 481 470 471 487 506 496 438 2%
Average Sat Rldershlp 110 108 140 180 153 164 174 122 ~30%
Average Sun/Hol Ridership 71 7 72 68 63 66 71 46 -36%
Average PassengersiHour {wkdys} 2.2 2.2 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.2 2.0 2.1 3%
CUSTOMER SERVICE .
Rlde Refusals | Day 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0%
Customer Complaints 0.148% 0.183% 0.097% 0.071% 0.103% 0.103% 0.111% 0.098% -12%
On Tima Performance 85% 85% 87% 89% 87% 90% B87% 86% -2%
MAINTENANCE ) - ) . : ) : )
Gallens of Fuel G« d 85,174 116,392 139,678 145,043 138,528 144,619 83,029 78,249 -6%
Miles Between Preventable Accldents 61,377 808,467 328,002 244,380 162,203 200,000 280,854 109,881 -62%
Miles Between Road calls 21,920 56,154 109,568 61,109 138,113 100,000 96,639 109,981 14%
COSTRATIOS - - . : i : : :
Farehox Recovery Ratio 12% 11% 11% 0% 0% 10% 11% 10% -3%
$/Gal Fuel 3 3331 % 384 (% 38118 367 % 30018 3.25 312 | § 2.69 -14%
Operating Cost/Passenger § 3M47|% 3058(5% 3322 % 3625]% 34.18|5 3523 2047 | § 35.14 9%
Operating Cost/Revanusa Hour % 63.05 | § 64,34 1 § 63.52 | § 68,75 | $ B9.81 (% 71.60 60,46 | § 73.50 5%
Oparating Cost/Revenue Mile $ 525 | § 522 § 536 | $ 5.76 | $ 5741 % 6.01 578 (§ 5.90 2%
FIXED ROUTE
PASSENGERS - . : N :
Total FR Trips Provided 2,351,662 | 2,431,768 | 2,740834 | 2,832,264 | 2,806,028 | 2,826,000 1,665,126 [ 1,637,284 -8%
Average Weekday Rldership 8,345 8,504 0.616 9,930 9,794 9,949 9,965 9,263 -T%
Average Sat Ridershlp 2,594 2,753 3,232 3,464 3,498 3,391 3.547 3.240 -0%
Average Sun/Hol Ridership 1,989 2,087 2,788 2,692 2,787 2,695 2,826 2,690 8%
Average PassengersiHour 15.1 15.9 17.7 19.0 19.2 19.3 19.4 18.4 +5%
CUSTOMER SERVICE : - : - :
Customer Complaints 0.020% 0.023% 0.012% 0.009% 0.009% 0.009% 0.008% 0.009% 12%
On Time Performance 7% B6% 86% 92% 92% 90% 92% 91% -2%
MAINTENANCE )
Gallons of Fuel Consumed 630,072 636,276 562,702 603,013 600,072 594,981 350,484 348,717 1%
Mites Between Preventable Accidents 170,175 120,644 65,392 110,754 98,066 100,000 130,377 127,372 -2%
Miles Between Road calls 37,538 32,481 42,844 87,684 41,553 50,000 51,221 34,173 -33%
COST RATIOS L . :
Farebox Recovery Ratio 16% 168% 18% 18% 18% 18% 17% 8% 2%
$iGal Fuel 3.20 3.52 3.895 3.48 2.77 | § 3.00 296 | $ 2.01 -32%
Operating Cost/Passenger 6.52 6.60 6.01 5.58 5.54 5.79 469§ 4,186 -11%
Operating Cost/Revenue Hour 08,54 105,05 106.53 105.76 106.36 111.77 106.27 [$  107.32 1%
Operating Cost/Revenue Mile £.98 7.46 7.98 7.71 7.62 B.07 7671 % 7.58 -1%
Agenda Hem #ba
Easlern Condra Costa Transh Auffority
Board of Diractor's Meeting
February 24, 2016 Page2of 3



TRI DELTA TRANSIT
COMPARATIVE YTD FR RIDERSHIP BY ROUTE

TOTAL PASSENGER TRIPS

YTD COMPARISON

ROUTE 1011 | %chg| 1912 | %chg| 12{13 | %chg| 13M4 [%Chg| 14M5 Jan-15 Jan-16 | %chg
200 36.121 3% 37,682 A% 55,322 47% 55,914 1% 54,167 31.345 28,333 -10%
201 105,665 8% 110,660 5% 119,977 8% 124,289 4% 112,116 63,005 65,236 3%
300 290,750 8% 302,087 4% 290,313 -4% 328,582 13% 353,802 205,719 108,148 -4%
379 12,230 0% 10,235 -16%, 15,232 49% 6,759 | -56% 3,223 2,011 2,383 18%,
380 565,484 -4% 584,779 3% 680,981 16% 682,650 0% 666,704 398,411 368,256 -10%
383 39,780 5% 34,210 1 -14% 35,031 2% 32,073 -8% 30,200 18,496 15,184 -18%|
384 25,653 -14% 26,201 2% §,227 -69% MFA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
385 36,865 8% 36,481 -1% 61,388 68% 70,974 16% 68,013 38,282 39,810 4%
386 4,650 4% 3.042 | -36% 2,172 -29% 1902 [ -12% 1,683 1,005 860 -14%)
387 195,608 2% 212,731 8% 262,396 23% 264,036 1% 267,944 152,700 137,870 -10%)
Jas 311,242 5% 320,981 3% 366,041 14% 400,180 9% 370,128 221,688 198,387 -11%]
389 48272 -9% 46,723 -3% 53,2585 14% 53,068 % 51,480 28,402 27,934 2%
390 49,042 -5% 52,650 % 68,664 30% 72,054 5% 71,211 40,689 411,005 1%
391 332,841 0% 346,080 4% 370,500 7% 386,640 4% 402,579 237,728 214,866 -10%
Dimes a Ride 12745 [ 10% 11,328 [ -11% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NIA N/A
Delta Express (Hac) 18,586 18% 11,831 -36% NiA N/A N/A NiA NIA N/A N/A NIA
Shutties 9,161 | 35% 9,446 3% 4041 | -48% 3370 | -32% 5,376 5376 4637 | 4%
382 105,702 -1% 112,330 6% 133,669 18% 142,284 7% 142,650 89,139 79,865 -10%
393 104,487 1% 111,697 7% 135,181 21% 133,078 2% 141,281 85,799 81,573 -5%
394 46,798 | -10% 50,614 | 8% 71,667 | 41% 64,904 | 9% 63,087 40,221 33,909 | -16%
395 WAL NiA MIA| A 8,187 | 100% 9,497 | 100% 10,485 5,023 8,029 | _ 60%
Total Fixed Routs 2551862 |  o%| 2431768 ow| 2740834] 13%| 2832264 3% 2606029 1,665,126 | 1,637,284 | 8%
AVERAGE PASSENGERS PER REVENUE HOUR
ROUTE : : R : : YTD COMPARISON
10441 #Chg | 1M2 |%Chg| 1213 | %Chgl 1344 |%Chg| 14/15 Jan-15 Jan-16 | % Chg
200 10.0 7% 10.3 3% 12.6 22% 12.5 -1% 12.6 12.5 11.7 -8%
201 19.1 3% 19.7 3% 17.8 | -10% 17.8 1% 17.0 16.4 17.3 8%
300 15.2 7% 15.8 4% 15.8 0% 18.6 8% 203 20.4 19.8 -3%
379 13.2 4% 9.8 | -28% 10.7 9% 16.8 57% 26.5 28.4 35.1 19%)
380 16.6 -6% 17.4 5% 20.2 16% 206 2% 20.2 207 19.4 -6%
383 11.2 -9% 9.7 | -13% 10.2 5% 12,6 23% 13.0 13.6 11.8 -13%
384 96| -18% 10.2 % 14.6 43% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NIA
385 12.0| -10% 11.1 7% 11.9 % 12.9 8% 12.3 12.4 11.9 A%
386 6.0 ~2% 3.9 -36% 3.6 -T% 8.3 T4% 6.3 7.2 6.5 -10%
387 17.7 2%| 19.6 11% 22.8 18% 23.7 4% 23.3 23.5 224 5%
388 16.0 4% 15.5 3% 17.1 10% 18,2 7% 174 7.6 174 -3%
389 14.7 2% 13.6 -8% 13.4 1% 14.4 B% 15.4 o 14.3 16.3 7%
390 99| -19% 10.7 9% 18.6 73% 208 12% 215 r 21.1 21.8 3%
EL 16.8 0% 18.7 11% 19.8 5% 20.5 4% 219 ] 22.2 20.5 -8%
Dimes a Ride 8.1 -10% 10.8 6% N/A N/A N/A NIA N/A NYA IN/A /A
Delta Express (Hac} 9.0 12% 81| -10% N/A N/A N/A /A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Shuttles 1.7 44% N/A NIA N/A N/#A 6.4 NA 30.7 30.7 24.8 -20%
392 15.1 -2% 15.2 1% 7.8 16% 19.1 9% 189 19.4 173 -11%
383 16.7 1% 16.4 5% 17.6 7% 17.6 0% 18.7 18.6 17.5 -6%)
394 10.8 -8% 11.7 9% 15.0 28% 17.0 3% 15.9 16.7 14.1 -15%
395 N/A| N/A MNSA NiA 2.0 N/A) 16.2 NIA 16.4 12.9 20.3 58%
Total Fixed Route 15.1 -1% 15.9 5% 17.7 12% 19.0 7% 19.2 19.4 18.4 -5%
Agenda ltem #6a
Eastern Conlra Cosfa Transit Authority
Board of Director's Meeling
February 24, 2016 Page 3 of 3




Agenda ltem 7a
ACTION ITEM: Low Carbon Transit Operations Program

Resolution 160224a
Resolution 160224b

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday February 24, 2016

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



Tri Delta Transit

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: February 24, 2016

Agenda Item: Low Carbon Transit Operations Program -- Agenda Item 7a
Lead Staff: Tom Harais, Chief Financial Officer
Approved: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Ofﬁcer%/

“The Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) is one of several programs that are
part of the Transit, Affordable Housing, and Sustainable Communities Program established by
the California Legislature in 2014 by Senate Bill 862. The LCTOP was created to provide
operating and capital assistance for transit agencies to reduce greenhouse gas emission and
improve mobility, with a priority on serving disadvantaged communities. Approved projects in
LCTOP will support new or expanded bus or rail services, expand intermodal transit facilities,
and may include equipment acquisition, fueling, maintenance and other costs to operate those
services or facilities, with each project reducing greenhouse gas emissions. For agencies whose
service area includes disadvantaged communities, at least 50 percent of the total moneys
received shall be expended on projects that will benefit disadvantaged communities. Senate Bill
862 continuously appropriates five percent of the annual auction proceeds in the Greenhouse
Gas Reduction Fund (Fund) for LCTOP, beginning in 2015-16.

This program will be administered by Caltrans in coordination with Air Resource Board (ARB)
and the State Controller’s Office (SCO). The California Department of Transportation
(Caltrans) is responsible to ensure that the statutory requirements of the program are mel in
terms of project eligibility, greenhouse reduction, disadvantaged community benefit, and other
requirements of the law.”

ECCTA is an eligible recipient for Low Carbon Transit Operations Program funds.
Our first project using the FY 15 funds was additional runs on our Route 201
service which was implemented February 21

The funding cycle for FY16 LCTOP is on a compressed timeframe due to issues at
the State Controller’s Office. ECCTA must file an application immediately if we
wish to preserve the funding for our use.

Agenda Item #7a
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
February 24, 2016



Staff recommends that the Route 201 expanded service be extended for an
additional two years from March 2017 through February 2019. This program was
approved last year by the ECCTA board and accepted by Caltrans. It is anticipated
that it will be accepted again. MTC, who has authority over part of these funds has
concurred with our plans. The necessary application information is complete and
ready for submittal.

The application requires two board resolutions: ‘One to authorize the CEO to sign
the Certifications and Assurances and one to authorize the CEO to apply for the
funds.

Requested Action:
Requested Action #1: Adopt Resolution #160224a authorizing the

execution of the certifications and assurances for the low carbon transit

operations program (LCTOP) to be used for continued expanded service on
Route 201 |

Requested Action #2: Adopt Resolution #160224b authorizing the
~execution of the low carbon transit operations program (LCTOP) project

Agenda Item #7a
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
February 24, 2016



801 Wilbur Avenue « Antioch, California 94509
Phone 925.754.6622 Fax 925.757.2530

AR

RESOLUTION # 160224a

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTION OF THE CERTIFICATIONS AND
ASSURANCES FOR THE LOW CARBON TRANSIT OPERATIONS PROGRAM (I.CTOP)
TO BE USED FOR CONTINUED EXPANDED SERVICE ON ROUTE 201 (Concord Route)

WHEREAS, the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (ECCTA) is an eligible project sponsor
and may receive state funding from the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTQP) for
* transit projects; and

WIIEREAS the statutes related to state-funded transit projects require a local or regional
implementing agency to abide by various regulations; and’

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 862 (2014) named the Department of Transportation (Department) as the
administrative agency for the LCTOP; and

WHEREAS, the Department has developed guidelines for the purpose of administering and
distributing LCTOP funds to eligible project sponsors (local agencies); and

WHERFEAS, the ECCTA wishes to delegate authorization to execute these documents and any
amendments thereto to the Chief Executive Officer;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the ECCTA that the fund
recipient agrees to comply with all conditions and requirements set forth in the Certification and
Assurances document and applicable statutes, regulations and guidelines for all LCTOP funded
transit proj ects

NOW THEREFORE, BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Executive Officer be
authorized to execute all required documents of the LCTOP program and any Amendments thereto
with the California Department of Transportation,

" PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 24th day of February 2016, by the following votes:
EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Ben Johnson, Chair Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

m



Phone 925.754.6622 Fax 925.757.2530

| / Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority |
Ny 501 Wilbur Avenue ¢ Antioch, California 94509
f 4
AR

RESOLUTION # 160224b

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTION OF THE
THE LOW CARBON TRANSIT OPERATIONS PROGRAM (LCTOP) PROJECT

CONTINUED EXPANDED SERVICE ROUTE 201 (Concord Roufe) $354,460

WHEREAS, the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (ECCTA) is an eligible project sponsor and may
receive state funding from the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) for transit projects; and

WHEREAS, the statutes related to state-funded transit projects require a local or regional implementing
agency to abide by various regulations; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 862 (2014) named the Department of Transportation (Department) as the
administrative agency for the LCTOP; and

WHEREAS, the Depariment has developed guidelines for the purpose of administering and distributing
LCTOP funds to eligible project sponsors (local agencies); and

WHEREAS, the ECCTA wishes to implement the LCTOP project listed above,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the ECCTA that the fund
recipient agrees to comply with all conditions and requirements set forth in the applicable statutes,
regulations and guidelines for all LCTOP funded transit projects. .

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the ECCTA that it hereby
authorizes the submittal of the following project nomination(s) and allocation request(s) to the '
Department in FY 2015-16 LCTOP funds:

Continued Expanded Service Route 201 {Concord Route):

$297,455 PUC 99313

$ 57,005 PUC 99314 (MTC)

$ 22,426 TFares & Operating (ECCTA)
$376,886 Total Cost.

Extend additional Route 201 services March 2017 through Feb 2019 for Disadvaniaged
Communities in Pittsburg/Bay Point areas.

Contributing Sponsor: MTC (PUC 99314 funds)
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 24th day of February 2016, by the following votes:

EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Ben Johnson, Chair Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer

AYES:

NOLS:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

m



Agenda ltem 7b
ACTION ITEM: Janitorial Services Contract

Resolution 160224c

Board of Directors Meeting

" Wednesday February 24, 2016

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



Tri Delta Transit

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: February 24,2016

Agenda Ttem: Janitorial Services Contract — Agenda Item 7b

Lead Staff: Ann Hutcheson, Director of Administrative Services
Approved: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Ofﬁcer),E/

Current Situation

The janitorial contract between Universal Building Services and ECCTA expired
February 1, 2016 so staff published an RFP for janitorial services seeking proposals
for a five year contract.

Process
e December 2015: RFP #2015-002, for Janitorial Services was mailed to 20
firms, advertised and posted on ECCTA’s web site.
e January 11, 2016: five firms attended a pre-proposal meeting.
e January 28, 2016: ECCTA received proposals:

Consistent Maintenance Systems (Antioch): $1,794/month
California J&M Janitorial Services (Pittsburg): $1,765/month
Universal Building Services (Richmond): $2,059/month
Smart Clean (Brentwood): $1,850/month

Coverall from Union City, $2,133/month

BSM Facility Services Group from Concord, $2,415/month

YV VYYVYY

After reviewing the technical and price proposals, it was determined that Consistent
Maintenance Systems was the highest ranked proposer that offered ECCTA the
highest quality service for the best value possible.

Recommendation
Adopt Resolution #1602224¢ authorizing the CEO to execute and deliver a five year
contract for janitorial services to Consistent Maintenance Systems for $1,794 per
month for year one.

Note: The contract is for a period of five
years with a San Francisco Bay Area CPI
Agenda Item #7b (California Price Index) price increase
Basiern Contra Costa Transit Authority allowed each year at the time of the annual
, . comimencement agreenent date.
Board of Directors Meeting

February 24, 2016



801 Wilbur Avenue » Antioch, California 94509
Phone 9257546622 Fax 925.757.2530

WA Jiteaiad

RESOLUTION # 160224¢
AUTHORIZATION FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR JANITORIAL SERVICES

Resolution #160224¢ authorizes the CEO fo execute and deliver a five year contract for
Janitorial Services to Consistent Maintenance Systems.

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2016, the janiforial contract between Eastern Contra Costa Transit
Authority (ECCTA) and Universal Building Services expired; and

WHEREAS, on December 28, 2015, ECCTA published a Request for Proposals for Janitorial
Services; and

WHEREAS, the process followed all requirements established by ECCTA Purchasing Policies;
and ' '

WHEREAS, Consistent Maintenance Systéms is the recommendation of ECCTA staff as the
proposer that offered the highest quality of service possible for the best value possible.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. ECCTA does hereby award a five year contract for Janitorial Services to Consistent
Maintenance Systems at its proposal price of $1,794.00 per month in year one. The
contract is for a period of five years with a San Francisco Bay Area CPI (California Price
Index) price increase allowed each year at the time of the annual commencement
agreement date.

2. BCCTA hereby grants the CEO the authorization to execute and deliver a contract to
Consistent Maintenance Systems,

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 24® day of February 2016, by the following votes:

EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Ben I ohnso'n, Chair Jeanne Krieg, CEO

AYES:

NOLS:.
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

I




TAB 5

Agenda ltem 7c
ACTION ITEM: 2016 Summer Youth Pass

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday February 24, 2016

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



Tri Delta Transit

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: February 24, 2016
Agenda Item: 2016 Summer Youth Pass — Agenda ltem #7c¢

Lead Staff: Mike Furnary, Director of Marketing
Approved: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer \/

\m)
BACKGROUND

Unlimited-ride Tri Delta Transit summer youth passes have been sold every summer
since 2008. Over 300 passes were sold last year.

PROPOSAL

In 2014, to unify the summer youth pass into a county-wide program, Tri Delta Transit’s
staff worked with Contra Costa 511, WestCat, and County Connection. While County
Connection opted to not participate, WestCat agreed to join with Tri Delta Transit to
offer a 2014 and 2015 unlimited-ride summer youth pass to passengers 5-17 for $50. The
program was successful so is being proposed for both systems in 2016. The passes will be
valid June 1 through August 31.

Negotiations are underway with Contra Costa 511. It is anticipated that they will, once
again, participate in the program and agree to:
e subsidize the full cost of the wristbands for 250 student attendees of Supervisor
Glover’s youth summit.
e subsidize the cost of each pass sold by Tri Delta Transit and by WestCAT. The
level of that subsidy for 2015 was $10 per pass so Tri Delta Transit received $60
for each pass sold.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
Authorize staff to market an unlimited-ride 2016 summer pass to passengers aged 5-17
for $50.

Agenda ltem #7¢
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors
Meeting: February 24, 2016



TAB6

Agenda ltem 7d
ACTION ITEM: Parking and Connectivity Committee

‘Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday February 24, 2016

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



Tri Delta Transit

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: February 24, 2016
Agenda Item: Parking and Connectivity Committee -- Agenda Item 7d

Lead Staff: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Office

BART Director Joel Keller requested the creation of a Parking and Connectivity
Committee that includes elected officials and staff representing BART, LAVTA,
WestCat, CCCTA, and Tri Delta Transit.

If ECCTA’s Board of Directors agrees to participate, an elected official will attend
periodic meetings with ECCTA staff.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Requested Action #1: Decide whether to participate in the Parking and
Connectivity Committee

Requested Action #2: If participation is approved, select an elected official to
represent ECCTA on the Committee

ATTACHED: BART request letter

Agenda Item #7d
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
February 24, 2016



2014

Tom Radulovich
PRESIDENT

Gail Murray
VICE PRESIDENT

Grace Grunican
GENERAL MANAGER

DIRECTORS

Gail Murray
15T DISTRICT

Joel Keller
280 DISTRICT

Rebecca Saltzman
IR0 DISTRICT

Robert Raburn, Ph.D.
4TH DISTRICT

John McPartland
STHDISTRICT

Thomas M. Blalock, P.E.

BTH WISTRICT

Zakhary Malleti, MCP
7TH DISTRICY

Nicholas Josefowitz
4TH DISTRIGT

Tom Radulovich
9TH OISTRICT

www.hart.gov

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.0. Box 12688
Oakland, CA 94604-2688

510} 464-6000
o TRI DELTA TRANSIT
FEB 16 2016
February 9, 2016
RECEIVED

Tri-Delta Transit
Attn: Jeanne Krieg
801 Wilbur Avenue
Antioch, CA 94509

Dear Jeanne,

BART Director Joel Keller has suggested the creation of a Parking and
Connectivity Committee (Committee) that includes elected officials and staff
representing BART, LAVTA, WesiCat, CCCTA, and Tri-Delta, The purpose of
the Committee would be to focus on issues of importance regarding access
coordination and ways to provide alternatives that improve the connectivity
between agencies. As you may know, BART and AC Transit have an established
coordinating committee that meets periodically.

If agreed upon by all parties, the meetings of this Committee will be hosted on a
rotational basis by each agency agreeing to participate. Additionally, the

Committee meeting minutes will be adopted and approved by the members of the
Committee. Please let me know if your agency would be interesting

participating.
OVM:,
Grace Crunican

General Manager

Sincerely,

cc: Board of Directors




TAB 7

Agenda ltem 7e .
ACTION ITEM: CEQ’s APTA Vice Chair Candidacy

Resolution 160224d

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday February 24, 2016

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



Tri Delta Transit

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: February 24, 2016

Agenda Item: CEO’s APTA Vice Chair Candidacy -- Agenda Item 7e

Lead Staff: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Ofﬁ@/

After careful consideration, I have decided to take the advice many of you have given me over
the years and announce my candidacy for Vice Chair of the American Public Transportation
Association, if the ECCTA Board of Directors supports my candidacy and subsequent election.
After serving as Vice Chair for one year, | would become Chair of the association. I believe I
would be a successful chair and ask for your support.

If I win the election, it is a three year commitment:
Year 1 (October 2016-October 2017): Vice Chair
Year 2 (October 2017 — October 2018): Chair
Year 3 (October 2018 — October 2019): Immediate Past Chair

If elected, I would be required to travel to many APTA events and meetings. Most of the travel
costs for the three-year period are covered by APTA yet there might be some expenses the
agency would have to pick up. The ECCTA budget would allow for these expenses.

I am confident that the combination of electronic communication with the supportive, capable,
and hard working staff will allow me to continue to effectively lead Tri Delta Transit while
performing duties associated with leading APTA.

The election will be very competitive with many qualified candidates. The decision will be made
by APTA’s Nominating Committee on August 2, 2016.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Adopt Resolution #160224d supporting ECCTA CEO Jeanne Krieg’s candidacy and subsequent
election to serve as the Vice-Chair and eventually Chair of the American Public Transportation
Association.

Agenda Item #7e
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
February 24, 2016



Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
801 Witbur Avenue + Antioch, California 94509
Phone 925,754.6622 Fax 925.757.2530

/\ TRI DELTA TRANSIT

RESOLUTION # 160224d

‘Support of Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority’s Chief Executive Officer Jeanne Krieg’s
candidacy and subsequent election to serve as the Vice-Chair and eventually Chair of the
American Public Transportation Association (APTA)

WHEREAS, the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (ECCTA) has been a membe1 in good standmg
of APTA since 1985; and

WHEREAS, Jeanne Krieg has been an active participant in APTA since 1991 graduating from the first
Leadership APTA class and serving on numerous committees, task fowes, the Board of Directors, and
the Executive Committee; and

WHEREAS, Jeanne Krieg has served in numerous leadership roles in APTA and the transit industry
including Chair of the California Transit Association, Chair of numerous TCRP project panels, Chair of
APTA’s Small Operations Commitiee, Co-Chair of APTA’s Procurement Steering Committee; and

WHEREAS, Jeanne Krieg has led Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority since 1995 with honesty,
integrity, inclusion, and transparency; and '

WHEREAS, Jeanne Krieg and her organization have received many local and national awards and
recognitions including the 2014 Best Small Transit System in North America and the 2003 International
Grand Champion (first — and last — small operator to win the Grand Champion award); and

WHEREAS, the ECCTA Board of Directors understands and supports the time and financial
commitment necessary for Jeanne Krieg to serve as Vice Chair, Chair, and Immediate Past Chair; and

WHERFEAS, APTA has never had a small operator General Manager or CEO serve as APTA chair;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED that the ECCTA Board of Directors supports ECCTA
CEO Jeanne Krieg’s candidacy and subsequent election to serve as the Vice-Chair and eventually Chair

of the American Public Transportation Association.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 24th day of February 2016, by the followmg votes:

EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Ben Johnson, Chair Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

I



TABS8

Agenda ltem 7f
DISCUSSION ITEM: Paratransit

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday February 24, 2016

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509




TRI DELTA TRANSIT

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: February 24, 2016
Agenda Item: Paratransit -- Agenda Iltem #7f
Approved: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Offi

Lead Staff: Steve Ponte, Chief Operating Officer

In response to a request by Director Gene Clare, staff made a presentation to the
Board of Directors about Tri Delta Transit’s paratransit service during the January
2016 meeting. Requests for additional information were made by several members
of the Board of Directors. Staff will be prepared to present and discuss:

e # of trips by age category

e Cost per trip

e Mobility Management activities
e Senior transportation programs

Action Requested
No action requested.

Agenda ftem #7f
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors
Meeting: January 27, 2016



